HOUSING AND
WORKFORCE
SOLUTIONS

FTHB BULLETIN #26 (FY 2024-2025)

TO: Participating FTHB (ALL) Lenders
FROM: Veronica Miranda, Development Specialist
DATE: Tuesday, May 20, 2025, 11:00am

SUBJECT: FUNDS UPDATE — ALL FTHB ONLY

As of today’s date, here are our available program funds.

Remaining funds update:
-ARPA FTHB District 5: $209,300 (2 - 4 spots left. Depending on amount)
-HOME FTHB: only when combined with ARPA D5
-PLHA 24-25: funding not received

-PLHA 2023 leftover allocation amounts referenced in Bulletin 6:
(https:/lrivcohws.org/sites/g/files/aldnopl131/files/Housing/Resources/GuidelinesAndUpdates/2023202

4/FTHB Bulletin 6 PLHA FTHB_LimitedFundsAvailableForSelectCities.pdf )

Lake Elsinore $ 33,614.85
Moreno Valley $ 119,121.98
Palm Springs $ 18,296.27
Temecula $ 42,682.89

For more information: If you have any questions or would like more information,
contact the HWS Housing staff at the following numbers listed below or visit our
website at  https://rivcohws.org/community-and-housing-development/housing-

programs
Susan Guarino 951-955-4861
Luvia Reyes luvreyes@rivco.org
Deysi Salazar Sanchez 951-955-0784
Veronica Miranda 951-955-2385
Martha Huerta 951-955-6008

We can also be reached at the group email: FTHB-Programs@Rivco.org
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